City of Albuquerque

P.0, BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

Ken Schultz UTILITY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION
Mavor HYQROLOGY SECTION
{505) 768-2850

March 24, 1987

Chris Weiss

Welss-Hines Engineering

1100 Alvarado, HE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 867110

RE: REVISED DRAINAGE PLAN FOR MEDICAL OFFICES ON LEAD & LOCUST
(K-15/D41) ENGINEER'S REVISION BLOCK DATED MARCH 23, 1987

Dear Chris:

Pased on the information provided on your resubmittal, the above
veferenced drainage plan is approved for Building Permit.

Before Certificate of Occupancy release, I will need in our records a
copy of:

1. Arproved alley grades.

Z. Approved, filed copy of replat.

3. 1If sny modifications to this approved plan takes
place because of another departments requirements, I
will neel a revised copy for review.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction gets prior
to Hydrology sign-off.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to call me at

768-2650.

Cordially,

" [
[ Sannii f W onletye

Bernie J. Montoya, C.E.

Engineering Assistant
BJM/bsj

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Walter Nickerson, P.E,, Clty Englnear ENGINEERING GROUP Telephone (505) 768-2500

== AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER ==




